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Ruth Nettles 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 29,2010 1052 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Aldazabal, Carlos; Daniel Lee; Elliott, Ed; Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K. 

Subject: PGA February Flex Filing for PGS 

Attachments: February Flex Filing FINAL.pdf 

Ms. Cole, 

Attached is the Peoples Gas PGA Flex Filing for February. These PGA factors will be effective February 1,2010. 

NOTICE This email is intended Only for the individual@) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake. 
please notify the Sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take Precautions to protect against 
viruses. we advise you to take wur o w  precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 

1/29/2010 



January 29,201 0 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. lW003-GU- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, 
effective February 1,2010, for the month of February 2010, together with a copy of Schedule A- 
1 showing the calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerelv, % 

W. Edward Elliott 
Administrator, Regulatory Accounting 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kandi Floyd (via e-mail) 

PEOPLES GAS 
702 NORTH FRANKLIN STRE- 
P.O. BOX Z S 6 2  
TAMPA. FL 3 3 6 0 1 - Z S b Z  
AN EQUAL OPPDRTUNlW COMPANY 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket NO. 100003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 01-29-10 

Pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 and 24463-A, Peoples Gas System hereby notifies 

the Commission that, effective February 1,2010, for its first billing cycle, it will reduce its Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-09-0732-FOF-GU to $1.01742 per therm for 

residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor to $1.01549 

per therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of February, 2010. Separate PGA 

factors will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on March 16,1999 

in Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-1 showing a comparison of the Company's projections for February 

2010 has been submitted. 

Dated this 2gm day of January, 2010. 

PeoDles Gas Svstem 
P.0: Box 2562,*Tampa, Florida 33601-2562 
(813) 228-4149 .-~-,--- 
Administrator, Regulatory Accounting 



Composlt. WIM No. 
D0cL.t No. 100003.Gu 
Pmpiss Gas Sy.lrm 
=-FLEX DOWN=-. 
Pap.tot3 

DMBHIED FOR ALL RATE CLASSES SCHEDULE A-1 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD 
CURRENT MONTH FEBRUARY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

(e) (C) (0) omolwu FLEXDOWN DIFFERENCE 
(A) 

PRWECTION ESTIMATE AMOUNT 

Omsr (THIRD P A R M  $13.136.884 $15,250,410 $2.113.528 
54.388282 $4.160.785 ($227.497) 

SO so so 
so so XI 

u1o.wo $137.720 ($172.280) 

110,804 so ($10,604) 
$138.708 $0 ($138,708) 
$196,135 $248.450 $52,315 

50 so $0 
S17.660.792 $19.427.551 51.766.759 

so so so 

17.071.950 18.9OO.WO 1.828.050 
92.029.280 87.W4.493 (5.024.787) 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

3.420.661 0 (3.420.661) 
3,420,661 0 (3.420.661) 

0 0 0 

0.00000 0.00000 0.m0 
0.00495 O.OM95 0.00000 
0.80418 0.0woo (0,80416) 
0.76950 0.80893 0.03740 
0.04768 0.04782 O.WOl4 
O . W w 0  0.M)O 0.0m 
O.WW0 0.OMNw) 0.OOoOo 
0.wwo 0.00000 0.WMx) 

0.W310 O . W w 0  (O.CQ310) 
0.04055 O . W w 0  (0.04055) 
0.0owo 0 . W  0.ww0 
1.03147 1,02791 (O.CQ358) 
O.WOO-3 0.00000 0.ww0 
0.00000 0.00000 0.ww0 
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-ENTI& CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A 4  

ESTIWATE FOR THE PERIOD 
CURRENT MONTH FEBRUARY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

(8) (C) (0) 
ORIGWlAL F W W W N  DRFERENCE 

(A) 

PRWECTlON ESTIMATE AMOUNT 

SWING SERVICE 518.688 W (Il8.689) 
S.108.024 SW44.140 13,738,116 
$2,841,851 52,694,524 (1147,vT) 

SO lo W 
so lo lo 

1144,088 $68.898 (S55.190) 

$4.929 W (Y.=@) 
189.827 50 (589.827) 

5127.017 S180.898 $33.879 
W so W 

LESS ENWSE CONTRACT: 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

USE CONTRACT: 

0.8(416 O.Wo00 (0.60416) 
O.rn82 o.mm O.llZ08 
0.04768 0.04782 0.00014 
0.ww o.ow00 O . O w 0 0  
O.wOO0 0.0wOo 0.ww0 
O.OWO0 O.Ooo00 0.00OW 

0.00310 O.Oow0 (0.00310) 
0.04055 O.Owo0 (0.04055) 
0.WMx) 0.OWW 0.m0 
1.01668 1.02858 0.01191 
0 . W W  0.oOOW o.ow00 
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am COMME RCUL CUSTOWERS 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 
CURRENTMDNM FEBRUARY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

I% 
20 

21 
P 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

(4 (6) LC) (W 
ORIGINAL FLEX Down DIFFERENCE 

PROJECTION ESTIMATE AMOUNT 

$1,546,431 $1,466,261 (180.170) 
so SO so 
$0 IO so 

$165,912 548,822 (5117.090) 

15.675 so LS5.675) 
548.661 so (yI8.661) 
$69.118 $87,554 $18,436 

SO so SO 

LESS ENDUSE CONTRACT 

I 
I 

I 

8,283.968 6.700.050 (1,583,418) 
32431,118 30.660.383 (1,770.735) 

n n n - - - 
DEMAND 0 0 0 
OTHER 0 0 0 
LESS ENDUSE CONTRACT 
COMMODITY Pipabe 1.830.738 0 (1.830.738) 
DEMAND 1,205,441 0 (1,205,441) 
OTHER 0 0 0 
TOTAL WRCHASES (17+lgW) 8.310.728 6,700,050 (1.610.678) 
NETUNBIUED 0 0 0 
COMPANY USE 0 0 0 
TOTAL THERM SALES (24) 8.310,728 6,700,050 (1.610.678) 

T i  
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